

# SBVC Curriculum Committee

09-09-02  
2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.  
Valley Room

# MINUTES

Members:	Corrina Aleman ✓ Susan Bangasser Robin Calote (Co-Chair) ✓ Margaret Dodds-Schumacher Darlene Gamboa Sherrie Guerrero (Co-Chair) ✓ Queen Hamilton ✓ Guy Hinrichs ✓ Diane Hunter ✓ Richard Jaramillo Marie Mestas ✓ Reginald Metu	Allen Moore ✓ Cindy Parish ✓ Frank Peterson ✓ Diane Pfahler ✓ Dave Rubio Don Schall ✓ Bob Stafford ✓ Priscilla Taylor ✓ Mary Lou Vasquez Dyann Walter Rebecca Whitfield ✓
Guests:	Kevin Anderson Richard Long Terry Maul	
Notes:	Transcribed by: Corrina Aleman Typed by: Nicole Williams	

## NEW COURSES

REQUEST	RESULT	VOTE	FURTHER ACTION NEEDED
<b>HONORS PROGRAM</b> 4 classes to 15 units required as part of the transfer alliance program.	APPROVED	FIRST: STAFFORD SECOND: SCHALL UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10

## NEW COURSES

COURSE ID	PRE REQ	REQUEST	RESULT	VOTE	FURTHER ACTION NEEDED
MIS 096	MIS 093 APPROVED	NEW COURSE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>CISCO Semester Seven</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: SCHALL SECOND: MOORE UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10
MIS 097	MIS 093 APPROVED	NEW COURSE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>CISCO Semester Eight</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: SCHALL SECOND: MOORE UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10
RAIL 050		NEW COURSE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Railroad History</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: PFAHLER SECOND: WHITFIELD UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10
RAIL 051		NEW COURSE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Railroad Technical Careers</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: PFAHLER SECOND: WHITFIELD UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10
RAIL 052		NEW COURSE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Railroad Operations</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: PFAHLER SECOND: WHITFIELD UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10
RAIL 053		NEW COURSE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Railroad Safety, Quality and Environment</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: PFAHLER SECOND: WHITFIELD UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10

**NEW CERTIFICATES**

CERTIFICATE	REQUEST	RESULT	VOTE	FURTHER ACTION NEEDED
GENERAL RAILWAY OPERATIONS	NEW CERTIFICATE		FIRST: PFAHLER SECOND: WHITFIELD UNANIMOUS	Q. Hamilton to forward to Desert Regional for Approval BOARD 10/10

**MODIFY COURSES**

COURSE ID	PRE REQ	REQUEST	RESULT	VOTE	FURTHER ACTION NEEDED
DANCE 103X2		<b>MODIFY COURSE</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• HOURS</li> <li>• UNITS</li> <li>• REPEATABILITY</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: PFAHLER SECOND: MESTAS UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10
DANCE 107X2		<b>MODIFY COURSE</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• HOURS</li> <li>• UNITS</li> <li>• DESCRIPTION</li> <li>• REPEATABILITY</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: PFAHLER SECOND: MESTAS UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10
DANCE 114X4		<b>MODIFY COURSE</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• HOURS</li> <li>• UNITS</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: PFAHLER SECOND: MESTAS UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10
DANCE 206x4		<b>MODIFY COURSE</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• HOURS</li> <li>• UNITS</li> <li>• REPEATABILITY</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: PFAHLER SECOND: MESTAS UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10
SPEECH 910		<b>MODIFY COURSE</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• DESCRIPTION</li> <li>• TITLE</li> </ul>	APPROVED	FIRST: PFAHLER SECOND: MESTAS UNANIMOUS	BOARD 10/10

**NOTES**

- 2002-2003 Curriculum Handbook was distributed. Those not in attendance will receive their handbook via campus-mail.
- F. Peterson asked why his ADJUS classes were returned. He was advised that the Curriculum Approval Form with appropriate signatures are required. F. Peterson is to schedule a meeting with Dr. Fisher.
- F. Peterson asked when do we need state approval for certificates. He was advised if 18 or more units; however, we seek approval for new program additions as well.
- Kevin Anderson advised that RAIL is starting with core curriculum and will expand to Railway Academy. Kevin does not have commitments from rail company; however they have stated they will give our graduates a "higher hiring preference."
- Bob Stafford had requested that the meeting begin at 2:30. The committee meetings do begin at 2:30 as referenced on the attached calander; however the agenda reflected a typo of 2:00 p.m.
- Bob Stafford requested to receive agenda/outline information earlier. Every effort will be made to have the information to the FULL committee after the PREVIEW meeting. However, consideration should be made in that PREVIEW sometimes asks for further action to the outlines. Therefore, there is the possibility that information will be delayed due to the changes requested by PREVIEW. **NOTE: If sufficient time for review is not allowed for the FULL committee, requests/outlines will be postponed until the next FULL committee meeting.**

**MEETING ADJOURNED AT 2:42 P.M.**

**NEXT MEETING: MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16 2:30 P.M. – 4:00 P.M. VALLEY ROOM**